

Tilney All Saints Parish Council Minutes of the Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting Held on Friday 11th August 2023 at 7pm In the Village Hall

ATTENDANCE

Andy Laughton (Chair)	Parish Councillor	Present
Chris Barley	Parish Councillor	Present
Brian Giles	Parish Councillor	Absent – Apology received.
Val Grange	Parish Councillor	Present
Peter Hodgson	Parish Councillor	Absent – Apology received
Paul Jessop	Parish Councillor	Absent - Apology received
Philip Mole (Vice Chair)	Parish Councillor	Absent – Apology received
Stella Kaye	Parish Clerk	Present

No members of the public were present.

Clerk confirmed the meeting was quorate with three councillors present. (Standing Orders ref 3v)

(Standing Orders ref 3v) 1. **Apologies for Absence** To receive and consider Councillor's apologies for absence. Apologies for absence had been received from Cllr B. Giles, Cllr P. Hodgson, Cllr P. Jessop and Cllr P. Mole Apologies for absence approved. Apologies had also been received from Borough Cllr Bearshaw and County Cllr Kirk. 2. **Declarations of Interest and Dispensations** To Receive Declarations of Interest from Councillors in Items on the Agenda: No declarations of interest were received. 3. **Public Participation Session** No members of the public were present. 3.1 New Oil Boiler Ban from 2026. Cllr Barley requested enquires be made with the Borough and County Councillors as to whether any response to the proposed ban on oil fired boilers from 2026, and the impact this would have on local residents, was being considered at

- 4. Planning.
- 4.1 To consider the following new application.

County and/or Borough Council level.

Demolition of attached former outbuildings and rebuilding new two storey extension at Thriftfields, Cotts Lane, Tilney All Saints King's Lynn Norfolk PE34 4SL. Ref 23/01036/F.

Application was discussed.

ACTION: Clerk

Councillors unanimously agreed to Support the application as it would improve the appearance and functionality of the property.

- 4.2 Permission granted. Rear Extension, Roof Works. at 1 Willow Drive, Tilney All Saints, King's Lynn Norfolk PE34 4SU Ref 23/000845/F.

 Decision was noted by councillors.
- To Consider Proposal to Lock the Vehicle Access Gate to the Millenium Green Car Park Overnight.

Due to drivers using the Millennium Green car park as a racetrack, causing damage to the surface of the new car park extension and the use of hippy crack canisters, proposal had been put forward by councillors that the vehicle access gate be locked overnight, with the locking and unlocking of the gate to be undertaken on a rota basis by all councillors.

Following a discussion, it was proposed by Cllr Grange seconded by Cllr Laughton and unanimously RESOLVED due to vandalism and substance misuse the vehicle access gate to the Millennium Green car park was to be locked overnight with effect from 14th September 2023. Pedestrian access gate would remain unlocked. Vehicle access gate to be locked at 7.30pm and unlocked at 7am.

Locking and unlocking of the vehicle access gate was to be undertaken on a weekly rota basis by all councillors.

New padlocks to be purchased and sufficient keys cut in order for each councillor and the Clerk to hold a set.

ACTION: Clerk

Cllr. Barley kindly agreed to unlock the vehicle access gate each weekday morning. Rota to be drawn up by the Clerk.

ACTION: Clerk

Clarification to be sought from the Police as to actions that could be taken should a vehicle remain in the car park when gates were due to be locked. **ACTION: Clerk** Policy to then be agreed accordingly.

Notices informing users of the change to be put in place prior to 14th September 2023. **ACTION: Clerk**

Cllr Laughton and Cllr Barley to check physical condition of the gates and clear the pedestrian access gate of any vegetation overhanging from the primary school grounds.

ACTION: C. Barley & A Laughton

Next Parish Council meeting would be the meeting to be held on Thursday 14th September 2023 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Meeting closed at 7.50pm Total number of pages 2.